Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 3:01 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** Update - The 12th Annual Pre-Denver Mineral Sale is Open! * *

For a limited time prior to the Denver Mineral Show...

All Website Specimens
Are 25% to 40% OFF!

* This Sale Includes All Showrooms and Exceptional Mineral Room *

Announcing the 12th Annual Pre-Denver Sale

The Denver Mineral Show is fast approaching and it's time again for the huge
clearance sale in order to make space for new show specimens! Starting now
until the Denver Show in September, every specimen in every showroom on

the entire website will be reduced in price by 25% to 40%! Discounts will vary



according to the specimen and showroom, but all discounts will be our largest
of the entire year and no reasonable offers will be refused. Discounts will be
applied to the online website prices. For example - If you choose to purchase
a specimen listed at $1000 on the website, the discount will reduce the price
to $750 and possibly as low as $600. As you can see, there will be no small
discounts in this mineral sale. My goal is to sell as many specimens as possible
before the new Denver Showroom Updates begin and I invite everyone to take
advantage of the huge discounts to add some fine specimens to your collection!

The Following Showrooms are Included in the Mineral Sale....

Tucson 2013 Showrooms
Denver 2012 Showrooms
Tucson 2012 Showrooms
Exceptional Showrooms
Denver 2011 Showrooms
Gold Showrooms
Silver Showrooms
Beryl Showrooms
Rhodochrosite Showrooms

* Feel free to use the above coupon as many times as you wish *

Contact Information
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Layaways are Available! Lock in the Sale Prices and Pay
Over Time. Dealer Purchases and Offers are Very Welcome.

Please E-mail if You Have Any Questions Regarding the
Sale.

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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